

Minutes 3PM-4:00PM Date: 2/9/2016 Time: 3:10 Location: QC Complex 2214

Meeting Called By	Tammy Fox (President)
Type of Meeting	Standard Meeting
Facilitator	Ryan Colclasure
Note Taker	Stephaine Segura
Time Keeper	Stephaine Segura
Attendees	Tammy Fox- t-fox@wiu.edu Stephaine Segura - s-segura2@wiu.edu Ginny M Hayes-Manske- gm-hayes-manske@wiu.edu Delores A Crisp- da-crisp@wiu.edu Kaleb Wadsworth- kj-wadsworth@wiu.edu Becky Herbig- rj-herbig@wiu.edu Jamie W Willis - jw-willis2@wiu.edu

Agenda Topic	Position Of Office
Discussion	All Positions were voted on and the results as follows President- Tammy Fox..... t-fox@wiu.edu Vice President- Megan M Ervin..... mm-erwin@wiu.edu Secretary- Stephanie Segura.... s-segura2@wiu.edu Treasurer- Kaleb Wadsworth..... kj-wadsworth@wiu.edu Ambassador- Rebecca J Herbig..... rj-herbig@wiu.edu
Conclusion	Everyone agreed to uphold voted position.

Agenda Topic	PSY QC Petition
Discussion	We will be creating a petition to create more psychology classes from the Quad City Campus.
Conclusion	Tammy will create and send to the members along with passing it around it different classes.

Agenda Topic	Guest Speakers.
Discussion	We currently have Dr. Karen Sears for this April and looking into MSW Vet Center "Pleshette Butter" it was agreed that Mrs. Bulter will be asked to come to an upcoming PYS QC meeting so we can discuss what we would like her to discuss.
Conclusion	We will be bringing calendar for the next to set date as confirmed

Agenda Topic	Field Trips
Discussion	There is the possibility of Macomb psychology outing (AKA Woodsie),
Conclusion	Bring any and all ideas to the next meeting.

Agenda	Other Events/ Opportunities for Activities
Discussion	We discussed buying 3 or 4 Pizzas for March 8, 2016. We need to create fliers and we can use it as a recruiting opportunity. Other topic's still to be decided on are as follows. Party, 5K's, (Stress relief, Volunteering), Volleyball (students VS staff), polar bear plunge (Fundraiser for Special need kids). Petting Dogs for Stress Week
Conclusion	Next meeting with the calendar we would like to start putting dates with these ideas, Please bring any and all ideas.

Agenda	T-Shirts For PysQC
Discussion	We are looking for a new design for our club t-shirt. All Designs ideas are to be submitted to "Kaleb J Wadsworth" kj-wadsworth@wiu.edu . Kaleb and Jamie will be calling around to seek prices for T-Shirts and will email the group by February 16, 2016
Conclusion	Kaleb will submit all ideas to members via email. It was agreed that we would make a decision on the design via email by February 16, 2016

Agenda	Camera for PsyQC
Discussion	Kaleb will be going out looking for camera and memory card.
Conclusion	Will be emailing findings to officers of the meeting so we can make a disicion

Agenda	Facebook Page for PsyQC
Discussion	Becky will be looking for photos of last year, while waiting on design and current pictures to upload to site.
Conclusion	Becky will wait till we have more information to upload of site.

Agenda	Club Leadership Room
Discussion	Went to see the location it's room 2469. It was discussed that the officers need to look into the inventory and create a list of things needed to for special events, events also give-away.
Conclusion	Will set date for making inventory list.

Next Meeting: February 23, 2016

Location: QC Complex- Room 2214

Time: 3 pm